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Letter to editors

——— Original Message
Subject: Fwd: Material in General Mathematics article
Date: Tue, 23 Sep 2008 13:20:36 +0300

From: silviu.craciunas <silviu.craciunas@ulbsibiu.ro>
To: amelia.bucur@ulbsibiu.ro

——— Original Message
Subject: Material in General Mathematics article
Date: Mon, 22 Sep 2008 15:55:05 -0400
From: Kevin Clancey jkfc@ams.org;,
To:depmath@ulbsibiu.ro,
silviu.craciunas@ulbsibiu.ro

TO: Editors of General Mathematics

FROM: Kevin Clancey, Executive Editor, Math Reviews

Mathematical Reviews received the below input concerning a paper pub-

lished in your journal:

Mathematical Reviews has not investigated this matter. However, it is
our policy to pass such information along to the relevant publishers.

Please keep Mathematical Reviews informed of any developments rela-

tive to this matter.

MR 2393060
Munteanu, Bogdan Gheorghe(R-BRASMI)
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On the law of large numbers for free identically distributed random vari-
ables. (English summary)

Gen. Math. 15 (2007), no. 4, 55-68.

46L.54(60F15)

The result of the paper is exactly the same as that in H. Bercovici and V.
Pata [Ann. Probab. 24 (1996), no. 1, 453-465; MR1387645 (97h:46103)],
which is not referenced by the author. The outline and techniques of the
proof are the same as in Bercovici and Pata [op. cit.]. Even the wording of
Theorem 2.1 in this paper and that of Theorem 1’ in Bercovici-Pata coin-
cide, up to small word changes.

— Dr. Kevin F. Clancey E-mail: kfc@ams.org
Executive Editor tel: (734)996-5257
Mathematical Reviews fax: (734)996-2916 416
Fourth Street www.ams.org/mr-database

Ann Arbor, MI 48103
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